UNITED
NATIONS CAT

; ; Distr.
Convention against Torture GENERAL
and Other Cruel, Inhuman
. CAT/ C/ SR 390/ Add. 1
or Degrading Treatment 15 Novenber 1999

or Punishment ENGLI SH

Oiginal: FRENCH

COW TTEE AGAI NST TORTURE
Twent y- second sessi on
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SECOND PART (PUBLIC)* OF THE 390t h MEETI NG

Held at the Pal ais des Nations, Ceneva,
on Friday, 14 May 1999, at 10 a.m

Chairman: M. BURNS
CONTENTS
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COW TTEE ON I TS ACTI VI TI ES

CLOSURE OF THE SESSI ON

* The sunmary record of the first part (closed) of the neeting appears
as docunent CAT/ C/ SR. 390.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be subnmitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the O ficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the Conmittee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 99-41961 (E)



CAT/ C/ SR 390/ Add. 1
page 2

The second part (public) of the neeting was called to order at 10.40 a.m

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COWM TTEE ON I TS ACTI VI TI ES (agenda item 10)
(CAT/ G/ XXI 1 / CRP. 1 and Add. 1-8)

1. The CHAIRMAN invited the Conmittee to adopt its annual report.
Chapter |I: Organizational and other matters (CAT/C/ XXl |/ CRP. 1)
2. M. BRUNI (Secretary of the Comittee) said that, with Bolivia's

accession to the Convention, the nunber of States parties had now reached 114
and that paragraph 1 had to be amended accordingly. In paragraph 9, in the
[ist of Vice-Chairnmen, the words “until 20 Novenber 1998” shoul d be added
after the name of M. Bostjan Zupancic, which should be followed by the words
“M. Yu Mengjia, since 26 April 1999".

3. M. GONZALEZ POBLETE said that nention should be nade of the fact that
t he nunber of States which had ratified the Convention had i ncreased conpared
with the previous year, if only in a footnote.

4, Docunent CAT/C/ XXl 1/CRP.1, as anended, was adopt ed.

Chapter Il: Action by the General Assenbly at its fifty-first session
(CAT/ O XX | / CRP. 1/ Add. 1)

5. Docunent CAT/ C/ XXl 1/ CRP. 1/ Add. 1 was adopt ed.

Chapter Il1l: Submission of reports by States parties under article 19 of the
Convention (CAT/ C XXI'|/CRP. 1/ Add. 2)

6. M. SZRENSEN (Rapporteur) said that, in paragraph 2, China should be
included in the list of countries fromwhich the Secretariat had received
reports.

7. M. EL MASRY asked whether there was any further point in sending

rem nders to States parties such as Somalia and Afghanistan. As the Conmittee
had realized in considering a communication subnmtted by a Somalian, Sonalia
no | onger had a proper government. The Afghan Governnent controlled only

10 per cent of the territory and its report was therefore not representative
of the situation in the country.

8. M. MAVROWATI S recalled that, during the crisis in Lebanon, the
Conmittee had decided to stop sending rem nders until tensions had subsided.
He suggested that the Conmittee should draw on that precedent in the case of
the two States parties nmentioned.

9. M. BRUNI (Secretary of the Committee) said that a decision to stop
sendi ng renmi nders was the responsibility of the Ofice of Legal Affairs in
New York. Sonalia was one of the countries naned in instructions which had
been issued to that effect.



CAT/ C/ SR 390/ Add. 1
page 3

10. M. NMAVROWATI S, supported by the CHAIRVMAN, said that the matter should
be taken up in discussions specifically relating to the problem of the reports
for which the Conmittee was still waiting.

11. M. BRUNI (Secretary of the Cormittee), replying to a request for
clarification fromM. EL MASRY, said that the Conmittee's practice was to
send the first remi nder once a report was over a year |late and then ot her
rem nders every six to eight nonths.

12. Docunent CAT/ C/ XXl 1/CRP. 1/ Add. 2, as anended, was adopt ed.

Chapter |V: Consideration of reports submitted by States parties under
article 19 of the Convention (CAT/ C XXI1/CRP. 1/ Add. 3)

13. M. SZRENSEN read out the new version of paragraph 77 in English.

14. Docunent CAT/ C/ XXl 1/CRP. 1/ Add. 3, as anended, was adopt ed.

Chapter |V: Consideration of reports submitted by States parties under
article 19 of the Convention (CAT/C XXI'1/CRP.1/Add. 4/ Parts | and I1)

15. Docunment CAT/ C/ XXl 1/ CRP. 1/ Add. 4/ Parts | and |l was adopted with mni nor
edi torial changes.

Chapter V: Activities of the Conmttee under article 20 of the Convention
(CAT/ O XXI | / CRP. 1/ Add. 5)

16. M. S@RENSEN (Rapporteur) asked the Secretariat to include a reference
to the nunber of neetings spent on the present agenda itemat the current
sessi on.

17. Docunent CAT/ C/ XXl 1/ CRP. 1/ Add. 5 was adopt ed.

Chapter VI: Consideration of conmunications under article 22 of the
Convention (CAT/C/ XXl | /CRP. 1/ Add. 6/ Parts | and 11)

18. M. SZRENSEN (Rapporteur) said that the full text of all the Committee's
deci si ons on conmuni cati ons was annexed to the annual report.

19. Docunent CAT/ C/ XXl 1/ CRP. 1/ Add. 6/ Part | was adopt ed.

20. M. S@RENSEN (Rapporteur) read out the new paragraph 8 of Part Il in
Engl i sh.

21. Docunent CAT/C/ XXl 1/ CRP.1/Add. 6/ Part Il, as anended, was adopted.
Chapters VII and VIIIl: Future neetings of the Conmittee and adoption of the

annual report of the Conmittee (CAT/C XXl |/ CRP. 1/ Add. 7)

22. Docunent CAT/ C/ XXl 1/ CRP. 1/ Add. 7 was adopt ed.




CAT/ C/ SR. 390/ Add. 1
page 4

Annexes (CAT/ T XXI'1/CRP. 1/ Add. 8

23. Docunent CAT/ C/ XXl 1/ CRP. 1/ Add. 8 was adopt ed.

The nmeeting was suspended at 11.05 a.m and resuned at 11.25 a.m

24, The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that
the Conmittee wi shed to adopt the draft annual report as a whole.

25. It was so deci ded.

CLOSURE OF THE SESSI ON

26. After the customary exchange of courtesies, the CHAI RMAN decl ared the
Conmittee's session closed.

The neeting rose at 11.30 a.m




